MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 9th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2017-2018 held on 27.03.2018 at 3.00 p.m. at Room No. 302, 3rd floor, Office of the Hon'ble Minister, Environment, Mantralaya, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 27.03.2018. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Milind Mhaiskar, Vice President & CEO, MHADA and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri. P. Anbalagan Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai	Member
3.	Shri. Padmakar Nandusekar Technical Advisor (Environment), MIDC, Mumbai	Member
4.	Shri. P. K. Mirashe Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai	Member Conveyor
	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave	ve of absence was granted to them.
	Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri. V. M. Motghare, JD(APC), MPCB, Special Invitee	
2.	Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD(WPC), MPCB, Special Invitee	

3. Shri. N. N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), Mumbai, Special Invitee

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of 8th Consent Appraisal Committee meeting held on 09.02.2018 for 1st consent to operate, consent to establish and renewal of consent (booklet no 13, 14 & 15) circulated vide letter no. BO/CAC-Cell/TB/B-828 dtd. 03.03.2018 were confirmed.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010416	Jaywant Sugars Ltd. Sr. No. 83 to 90, 92, 93, 95, 98, 99 Dhawarwadi, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD Sugar & 10 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards Operation & Maintenance of pollution control systems and other BG's as per BG regime. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for withdrawal of ground water within 6 months period, if applicable. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000009458	Sound Casting Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. C - 10, Kagal, MIDC Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	31.05.2021	 Committee noted that industry has obtained Environment Clearance from GoM dtd. 15.01.2011 for expansion project of existing Foundry unit to manufacture CI (Cast Iron) casting- 1500 MT/M and S.G Casting (Spheroidal Graphite Iron casting)-300 MT/M. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI to manufacture Grey iron Casting, S.G. Iron Casting and Aluminum Casting- 3150 MT/M by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards Operation and Maintenance of pollution control system. Industry shall submit the undertaking stating that they will not exceed the production quantity at any point more than consented quantity and quantity prescribed in Environmental Clearance i.e. 3150 MT/M and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite additional fees.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013112	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., (210 MW x 2 Nos) Bhusawal Thermal Power Station, Bhusawal, Dist. Jalgaon.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI for Coal based Power Plant- 210 MW x 2 Nos. = 420 MW by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall either make the agreement with coal washeries or shall provide own washeries to get the blended/ beneficiated coal with ash content less than 34% and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same 2. Industry shall install the Automatic real time monitoring system for coal ash analysis. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG's as per BG regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of BG compliance report from SRO along with latest JVS results for Air, Water. Ifnon-compliance reported by SRO proportionate Bank Guarantee shall be forfeited and top up BG shallbe obtain. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013455	Tata Consultancy Services Limited Hiranandani Estate, Off Ghodbunder Rd. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	28.02.2020	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for IT & ITES activity for BUA 9,929.76 Sq.Mtrs. M/s. Roma Builders Pvt. Ltd. has provided common Infrastructure facility i.e. STP & OWC to the said project having valid consent upto 30.10.2021. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for IT & ITES activity for BUA 9,929.76 sq.mtrs.by imposing standard conditions and by imposing join and several responsibilities as the sharing common infrastructure facility. Committee also noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (UAN No. 37875) and the same application is placed before the CAC in the same meeting. It was also decided to issue consent after amalgamation of both the applications while issuing the consent.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012435	India Steel Works Ltd. Zenith Compound, Khopoli Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish and operate		The Committee noted the compliance submitted by the SRO, Raigad-1 as decided in the CAC meeting dated 23.08.2017. Committee also noted that industry has partially complied the interim direction issued by the Board. Industry has disposed 1, 17,500 MT of process slag to M/s. Sfal Ltd upto

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					August 2017 and still huge quantity of process slag observed in the premises and disposal work is in progress.Regional Officer (HQ) briefed about action proposal received and approved for issuance of Closure direction.In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to Operate due to above non-compliances.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000015775	Wockhardt Ltd, Biotech Park. Plot No. H-14/2, Waluj, Dist. Aurangabad	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and increase in quantity of two products		Committee noted the application was discussed in the CAC dated 23.08.2017 and decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent. Committee also noted the reply submitted by the industry. Industry stated that being a biotech manufacturing and as per MoEF Notification of 20th Sept 2006, they are exempted from the EIA Notification, 2006 for taking Environmental Clearance. It is also noted the increase in CI is to meet the regulatory and Good Manufacturing practices (GMP) requirements of pharmaceutical manufacturing, Replacement of Equipment's from Manual operations to Automated Operations for Better process and Quality Improvement etc. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call item-wise expenditure for Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP) and refer the matter for seeking guidance to Environment Department, Government of Maharashtra regarding applicability of Environment Clearance for increasing production quantity of Insulin and Insulin Analogs- 195 Kg/A and Erythropoietin- 0.08 Kg/A.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000015314	JMF'S A.C.P.M. Medical College, 11, Sakri road, A/p. Morane, Tal. & Dist. Dhule.	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization Consent to Renewal		The Committee noted that PP has provided in house treatment for Biomedical waste, operating incinerator and disposing the incineration ash unscientifically. It is also noted that PP failed to submit the BG, Annual report, CA certificate in Board's prescribed format. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent to operate and Authorization due to above non-compliances and to issue Prosecution Notice to initiate legal action as PP is operating the incinerator for treatment of BMW and disposing the incineration ash unscientifically.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025826	Aurangabad Electricals Ltd, Plant 3, Gut. No. 120/122 Vill. Pangra, Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal of existing unit NOT APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion (part) with additional one new products	31.05.2022	 Committee noted the reply submitted by the industry in respect of SCN for refusal of 1st consent to operate for expansion (part) with additional one new productsand renewal of existing and reported that industry has added 75 MT/Day production of Powder Coating in consent to establish online application. But by mistake, it get added into Painted Aluminium Casting item. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs obtained towards O&M of Pollution Control system. BG of Rs. 2 lakh obtained towards Board resolution is forfeited. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for raw water uses within 03 months. It was also decided to return the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards installation of STP as industry has complied the same. Committee also decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of 1st Consent to Operate (part) with additional one new products as industry installed plant and machinery for
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025530	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Itd. Unit Bhigwan MIDC Plot No. A-1/1, A-1/2, A-	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2019	 additional product as mentioned above without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to Operate for manufacturing of Paper, Coated Paper, Coal based Power Plant- 60 MW and Steam 425 TPH, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O&M of Air pollution control
		1/3 and B-1 Bhadalwadi- Paundhwadi Near Bhigwan, Indapur, Dist. Pune.	Sporae		 systems so as to achieve emission standards Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs5 Lakhs towards O & M of Effluent Treatment Plant. Consent shall be issued after receipt of latest JVS report form SRO and additional requisite consent fee, if applicable.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025587	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited, Ballarpur, Dist. Chandrapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Paper, Coated Paper by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O&M of Air pollution control systems so as to achieve emission standards Consent shall be issued after receipt of 1. latest JVS report form SRO and if the results are not complying with the consented standard proportionate BG shall be forfeited 2. additional requisite consent fee, if applicable
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000023457	New ParliThermal Power Station (Unit No. VIII) Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., Wadgaon (Dadahari) Parli- Vaijnath, Dist. Beed.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increased in CI	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI for Coal based Power Plant of 250 MW by imposing following conditions; Industry shall either make the agreement with coal washeries or shall provide own washeries to get the blended/ beneficiated coal with ash content less than 34% and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall install the Automatic real time monitoring system for coal ash analysis. Industry shall install real time coal analyzer within 03 months as per order of Hon'ble NGT. PP shall install full fledge STP within three months period and also install online monitoring system at the outlet of STP. Consent shall be issued after receipt of Receipt of BG Compliance report from SRO along with Latest JVS results for Air and if noncompliance reported by SRO proportionate Bank Guarantee shall be forfeited and top up BG shall be obtain. Additional requisite consent fee, if applicable.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027015	Vitthal Corporation Limited (Textile Division) 589, Mhaisgaon, Madha, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.03.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Yarn by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027516	Shri DnyaneshwarSah akariSakharKarkh ana Ltd. 320/1, 334/1, 182 Bhende Bk. Newasa, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 6000 TCD Sugar unit and 21 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 15 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for raw water uses within 03 months. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020267	Dicitex Home Furnishing Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. G- 7/2/1 Boisar - Tarapur MIDC Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increased C.I. and reduced water consumption and effluent quantity and increased HW	31.01.2019	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent. Due to various non-compliances, Board had issued SCN for refusal of consent. Further, Board had issued closure direction as industry failed to install MEE. Committee also noted that Board has extended the personal hearing to the industry on 12.03.2018 in respect of closure direction and assurance given by the industry in personal hearing, Board had issued conditional direction dated 13.03.2018 by imposing following conditions; Industry shall provide adequate capacity of MEE to treat the RO reject within 06 months. Industry shall connect the online flow meter to MPCB server within 15 days. Industry shall curtail 40% effluent reduction to comply the NGT direction immediately. Industry shall operate and maintain the existing ETP system so as to achieve consented standards. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards not to violate consent conditions in future.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027764	Kukadi Sahakari Sakharkarkhana Ltd Gut No. 95,97, 98, 102 Pimpalgaon Pisa Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2021	 6. It was also decided to forfeit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards providing arrangement for treated effluent recycle and reuse at least 50% along with MEE as industry failed to comply the same and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent with increase in CI but without increase in production quantity and pollution load for the short period by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions direction issued by Board on 12.03.2018. 2. Industry shall carry out water audit as well as Hazardous Waste audit from reputed institute like NEERI, IIT or ICT within three months period and submit BG of Rs 5 Lakhs for the compliance of the same. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD Sugarcane & 12 MW Co-gen plant. Also noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's including online monitoring system and JVS results are within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD Sugarcane & 12 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and other BG's as per BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028398	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari SakharKarkhana Limited., Gautamnagar. 109/1 Post- Kolpewadi, Tal- Kopargaon, Dist Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar cane crushing capacity. Also, noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's including online monitoring system and JVS results are within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar cane crushing capacity by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and other BG's as per BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027773	Shri Vighnahar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Division) S. No. 166 S. No. 166, At Nivruttinagar, (Dhalewadi), Post Shiroli BK, Tal:- Junnar, Dist:- Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consentfor 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery. Also, noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's including online monitoring system. Committee also noted that industry has obtained revocation order from CPCB vide letter dated 24.11.2017. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028933	Shri Dnyaneshwar Sahakari SakharKarkhana Itd, (Distillery Division) 182,184 BhendeBk. Newasa, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses based Distillery attached with Sugar unit. Also, noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD distillery unit by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and other BG's as per BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028759	Malu Paper Mill Ltd. (Unit No III) Plot No. B-2/A & B-2/B, Saoner Industrial Area, MIDC, Vill. Hetisurla, Tal. Saoner, Dist. Nagpur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that JVS results are exceeding consented standards and also failed to submit treatability study report of ETP including Bank Guarantee for the same. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent for above non- compliances. It was also decided to forfeit existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh as JVS are exceeding the consented limit.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028730	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari SakharKarkhana Ltd., (Distillery Division) Suregaon23/ Gat no. 109/1, Gautamnagar, Kolpewadi, Tal. Kopergaon, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery attached with Sugar unit. Also, noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's including online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and other BG's as per BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028737	India Steel Works Ltd. Zenith Compound, Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increased production quantity		The Committee noted the compliance submitted by the SRO, Raigad-1 as decided in the CAC meeting dated 23.08.2017. Committee also noted that industry has partially complied with the interim direction issued by the Board. Industry has disposed 1, 17,500 MT of process slag to M/s. Sfal Ltd upto August 2017 and still huge quantity of process slag around 80,000 MT observed in the premises and its plan for scientific disposal not submitted. Also there is no clarity about EC applicability for increase in production quantity from 4000 to 8000 MT/M. Regional Officer (HQ) briefed about action proposal received and approved for issuance of Closure direction. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to Operate due to above non-compliances.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027861	Rieter India Private Limited, 134/1 Gat No. 134/1, Vadu Road, Koregaon Bhima, Tal- Shirur, Dist- Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI	31.05.2019	Committee noted that the unit is not in operation since last two years, At present, unit is having 3 no. of industrial sheds, out of which one shed is used as warehouse for storage of machines and remaining two are found vacant. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period by imposing following conditions:

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000021879	Mandhana Dyeing, Unit-II Plot No. C-3 MIDC, Tarapur, Dist. Palghar	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		 The industry shall obtain specific permission from Regional Officer before resuming manufacturing activity. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for textile unit with increase in capital investment i.e. 178.089 Cr to 184.491 Cr and also failed to reply the SRO's query letter regarding justification of increase in CI, production details, hazardous waste disposal, water consumption and fuel consumption etc. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause for refusal of renewal of consent
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030152	Mahagenco KTPS, (3X660 MW), Unit 8, 9 &	APPROVED Renewal of consent of	31.08.2019	along with why not to stop the manufacturing activity due to above non-compliances. Committee noted that industry has obtain separate consent for unit 8, 9 & 10 for total capacity (660 MW x 3 Nos = 1980 MW). Now, industry has applied for renewal of consent for unit 8, 9, and 10 and their amalgamation for total capacity (660 MW x 3Nos.= 1980 MW).
		10KoradiTal. Kamptee, Dist. NagpurDist. Nagpur	unit 8, 9 & 10 and their amalgamation		 It was decided to grant renewal of consent for unit 8, 9, and 10 and their amalgamation for total capacity (660 MW x 3 Nos.= 1980 MW) by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply the directions with the direction issued by CPCB vide letter dated 11.12.2017 regarding installation of FGD within stipulated time period. 2. Industry shall ensure the Automatic real time monitoring system for coal ash analysis. 3. Industry shall ensure the connectivity of online monitoring system to MPCB server for the parameter TPM, So₂ and NOx. 4. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee according to Bank Guarantee regime. It was also decided to forfeit the 50% BG obtained towards O&M of pollution control system as JVS results of AAQM, Stack results are exceeding the consented standards. Consent shall be issued after receipt of BG compliance report from SRO and requisite consent fee, if any.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029437	Pad. Dr. Vikhe Patil Memorial Hospital and Medical College (Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil Foundations) At - Vadgaon Gupta Opp. Govt. Milk Dairy, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization Consent to Renewal	30.06.2019	 It was decided to grant combined consent to operate and authorization for 860 beds on total plot area of 1,10,469sq. mtrs.and total construction BUA of 16,847 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit BGs as per the BG regime of the HCE. 2. PP shall provide OWC within a period of 4 months. 3. To provide online monitoring system within 03 months period from the date of issuance of CCA. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards scientific treatment and up gradation of STP. 5. PP shall obtain membership of CBMWTDF and stop the use of existing incinerator as it is not as per the CPCB guidelines immediately. Consent shall be granted after submission of following documents: i. Additional requisite consent fees, if any ii. Submission of Membership of CBMWTSDF for 860 beds.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029979	Loknete Baburao Patil Agro Industries Ltd., 601, 592, Laxminagar, Angar, Tal- Mohol, Dist– Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.08.2020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery attached with Sugar unit. Also, noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's including online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030339	Shri Dnyaneshwar Sahakari SakharKarkhana Ltd, (Bio fertilizer, Bio control & Micro- nutrient Unit) 339 Krishi Vidnyan Farm, Bhende Bk.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.08.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent for Organic Micro Nutrient and Organic Macro Nutrient in Red /LSI category as the unit is located within Sugar Industry premises. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees, if any.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		Newasa, Dist. Ahmednagar			
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029469	The Sanjivani (Takli) Sahakari SakharKarkhana Ltd. 20/1, 21, 20/2, Sahajanandnagar Tal. Kopargaon, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Sugar, Country Liquor along with allied chemicals and Co-gen unit. Also, noted that industry has installed required Pollution control equipment's including online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4500 TCD Sugar, Country Liquor Unit along with allied chemicals and Co-Gen unit- 12 MW. It was also decided to forfeit 25% BG obtained towards O&M of pollution control system as JVS results are marginally exceeding the standards and obtain top-up BG. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028983	Kolte-Patil I-Ven Township (Pune) Ltd. Survey no. 74 Village- Jambhe Marunji, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (part- I&II) and 1 st operate for increased BUA and their amalgamation	31.01.2019	 Committee noted that PP has obtained revalidated EC for total plot area 22,25,795 sq. mtrs and total BUA 1,58,38,082 sq. mtrs. Vide letter dated 16.12.2014.and also obtained revalidated consent to establish for total plot area 22,25,795 sq. mtrs and total BUA 1,56,40,900.1 sq. mtrs. Vide letter dated 20.11.2015. Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to operate (part- I & II) vide consent dated 09.03.2015 & 19.11.2015 respectively for total plot area 22,25,795 sq. mtrs and total BUA 2,28,098.29 sq. mtrs. Committee noted that PP has provided 4 nos. of STP's of capacities 85, 175, 405 & 750 CMD (total capacity-1415 CMD). Also, installed Organic Waste Converter (OWC), Project Proponent has recently installed online monitoring system. Now, PP has applied for renewal of consent part-I & II and 1st consent to operate for increased BUA from 2,28,098.29 sq. mtrs to 2,38,757.61 sq. mtrs. and their amalgamation. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent part-I & II and 1st consent to operate for increased BUA from 2,28,098.29 sq. mtrs to 2,38,757.61 sq. mtrs. and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions; P shall submit affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029615	Sahakar Maharshi Shivajirao Narayanrao Nagawade SSK Ltd., 51/1 Shrigonda Factory Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmendnagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 PP shall submit the affidavit within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. Project Proponent shall extend the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. within 06 months period. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after; a) Obtaining Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part). b) Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate of 30 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit fresh /extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and other BG's as per BG regime Industry shall install online monitoring system within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030103	Agasti Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Agastingar, 58/2 & 48/2 Agastinagar, Tal. Akole, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate of 2500 TCD Sugar unit: It was also decided to Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.5 lakh and obtain top-up with Rs. 5 lakh so as to make total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control as JVS results are exceeding the consented standards. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026332	Sir Hurkisondas Nurrotumdas Hospital & Research Centre129-133 Girgaion, Dist. Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization.	31.01.2020	 It was decided to grant plain renewal of combine consent to operate and BMW authorization for 256 Beds on total Plot area - 6827.74 sq. mtrs. and Total Construction BUA of 5,871.23 sq. mtrs. (as per earlier consent issued) by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit Bank Guarantees as per the B.G. regime of the HCE. PP shall install online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP within 03 months and shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs 5 lakh towards the compliance of the same. PP shall submit the Board resolution within one month in Boards prescribed format stating that they have violated the environmental laws by increasing Capital investment without obtaining C to E from the Board and they will not do such violation in future and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards compliance of the same. PP shall not carry out any expansion unless obtain prior consent from M.P.C. Board and Environment Clearance. Consent shall be issued after:- a. Verification report from SRO regarding adequacy of Sewage Treatment Plant, OWC and Construction BUA as per mentioned in earlier consent. b. After submission of details regarding Blue category waste. (i.e. glassware - broken or discarded and contaminated glass and metallic body implants c. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030415	M.R.S.D.M.M. Mahanand Dairy, 25-P, 58-P, 59-P, 60-P, 61-P, 62-P &80 Western Exp. Highway, UNIT NO.12 Aarey Milk Colony Goregaon East Borivali, Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2022	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030217	JSW Jaigarh Port Limited, 22, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31- 40, 42-46. Jaigarh, Dist. Ratnagiri	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Part- I) and (Part-II) with increase in capacity of edible oil & thermal coal and their amalgamation	31.08.2019	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 30.03.2015 and also obtained consent to operate part-I & II vide consent dated 30.09.2017 and 15.06.2016 respectively. Now, PP has applied for renewal of Part-I & part-II with increase in capacity of edible oil & thermal coal and their amalgamation In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Part-I & part-II with increase in capacity of edible oil & thermal coal and their amalgamation for the quantity mentioned in Consent to Establish and as per Environment Clearance by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide full fledge STP for treatment of Domestic Effluent within 04 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs 10 lakhs for compliance of the same. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. PP shall submit an undertaking towards compliance of EC conditions including handling of material and their quantity as per EC and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031530	Sahkar Maharshi Bhausaeb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Amrutnagar. 91, 92, Ghulewadi Sangamner, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 40 KLPD distillery unit by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Industry shall completely dismantle kaccha lagoons within 3 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for raw water uses within 06 months, if applicable. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031501	DasOffshoreEngg.Pvt.Ltd.,GutNo70-82, 96etc.Rajapuri	APPROVED	30.09.2018	The Committee noted that Board has issued earlier consent in Red category.The original project had obtained EC and CRZ clearance. This is a supporting facility for engineering work.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		Creek, Village Rohini Mhasla, Dist. Raigad.	Renewal of consent to operate (part)		The committee noted that the Application No.15/2014 [WZ] before the NGT, Pune of M/s Das Offshore Engg. Pvt. Ltd Vs Mr. Naim Hasware which was disposed on 24/12/2014. (MPCB was not party in this case) Industry has submitted their civil appeal to Supreme Court bearing No. 3218/2015 against the judgment passed by Hon'ble NGT.
					 It was decided to grant renewal of existing consent to operate (part) by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply the conditions prescribed in EC granted on 17.01.2012. This renewal of consent to operate (part) is issued without prejudice to the Order passes or being passed by the Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031702	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, (Uran Trombay Oil Pipeline), Dronagiri Bhavan, Tal-Uran, Dist- Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2021	 It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for operation of pipeline (i.e. transportation of Oil from ONGC Uran Plant to Trombey Terminal to Jawahardeep including oil loading arms at BPCL Jetty, JNPT) by imposing following condition :- 1. PP shall submit fresh /extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent and Environment Clearance condition. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032599	Padmashri Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari SakharKarkhana Ltd. 26/1, 97/B,198/A Pravaranagar, Loni, Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 92 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions:- 1. Industry shall submit/extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards Operation& Maintenance of pollution control systems. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for withdrawal of ground water within 6 months. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if applicable.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029509	Hikal Limited, T-21 M.I.D.C. Taloja, Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to Operate	30.07.2019	The Committee noted that, industry has applied for plain renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI for manufacturing of fungicides and pesticides. Also noted that industry has provided Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment and treated trade effluent is connected to CETP. JVS results are within consented norms. As per visit carried out by Board Official on 01/08/2017 industry has provided methanol stripper& online data logger and separated the COD stream and installed thermos oxidizer as a compliance of Interim Direction. Industry has submitted the BG of Rs. 5.00 Lakhs and BG of Rs. 2.00 Lacs as per interim Directions compliance.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031229	Zydus Takeda Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. C-4 TTC industrial Area, MIDC, Thane Belapur Road, Village Pawane, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.07.2019	 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit fresh / extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards Operation& Maintenance of pollution control systems. Industry shall submit fresh / extend Bank Guarantee of Rs 2 Lakhs obtained towards provision of GPS system to by product carrying vehicles. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if applicable. Committee noted that, PP has made the presentation before the committee constituted for product mix cases regarding material balance, water budgeting and pollution aspects due to change in product-mix. Product mix committee noted that proposal is for Reduction of production quantity of 5 - DifluoroMethoxy - 2 Mercapto 1 H - Bazimidazole (KSM - 6) (55 MT/A to 45 MT/A), 2 - Chloromethyl - 3 - 4 - Dimethoxy Pyrimidine Chloride (KSM - 14) (55 MT/A to 45 MT/A) and Bamifylline (04 MT/A to 02 MT/A) Enhancement of production quantity of Urapidil (20 MT/A to 30 MT/A), Sulfametrole (2.5 MT/A to 7.5 MT/A), Lornoxicam (3 MT/A to 9 MT/A) and Alogliptin (10 MT/A to 13.7 MT/A) Production quantity of Pantoprazole Sodium (65 MT/A), Urapidil Hydrochloride (1.27 MT/A), Policresulin (110 MT/A), Suxamethonium Chloride (04 MT/A), Aprindine (01 MT/A), Ethamivan (2.5 MT/A) and Podophyllotoxin (0.03 MT/A) remains unchaged. Removal of Midodrin Hydrochloride (0.6 MT/A), Warfarin Sodium (0.6 MT/A, Hexabendine (0.45 MT/A), Hexaprenaline (0.45 MT/A) and Distigmin Bromide (0.6 MT/A), Hexaprenaline (0.45 MT/A) and Distigmin Bromide (0.6 MT/A). Overall total production quantity will be 336 MT/M (Existing- 336 MT/M) there is no increase in pollution load i.e effluent quantity, air emissions and hazardous waste. Based on the presentation, and after due deliberation, Committee constituted for product mix cases has recommended the case for change in product mix.
					renewal of consent to operate for amendment in consent under change in product mix category for

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 Reduction of production quantity of 5 - DifluoroMethoxy - 2 Mercapto 1 H - Bazimidazole (KSM - 6) (55 MT/A to 45 MT/A), 2 - Chloromethyl - 3 - 4 - Dimethoxy Pyrimidine Chloride (KSM - 14) (55 MT/A to 45 MT/A) and Bamifylline (04 MT/A to 02 MT/A) Enhancement of production quantity of Urapidil (20 MT/A to 30 MT/A), Sulfametrole (2.5 MT/A to 7.5 MT/A), Lornoxicam (3 MT/A to 9 MT/A) and Alogliptin (10 MT/A to 13.7 MT/A) Production quantity of Pantoprazole Sodium (65 MT/A), Urapidil Hydrochloride (1.27 MT/A), Policresulin (110 MT/A), Suxamethonium Chloride (04 MT/A), Aprindine (01 MT/A), Ethamivan (2.5 MT/A) and Podophyllotoxin (0.03 MT/A) remains unchanged. Removal of Midodrin Hydrochloride (0.6 MT/A), Warfarin Sodium (0.6 MT/A, Hexabendine (0.45 MT/A), Hexaprenaline (0.45 MT/A) and Distigmin Bromide (0.6 MT/A) Overall total production quantity will be 336 MT/M (Existing- 336 MT/M) there is no increase in pollution load i.e effluent quantity, air emissions and hazardous waste. Industry shall submit fresh /extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards Operation & Maintenance of pollution control systems. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs 5 Lakhs towards compliance of consent / EC condition. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if applicable.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027978	Kisanveer Satara Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Limited Bhunj Bhuinj, Wai, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.07.2019	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 4000 TCD sugar unit and 22 MW Co-Generation unit. Also, noted that PP has provided ETP. JVS analysis reports are within consented standards. Unit has provided ESP as APC system. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit and 22 MW Co-Generation unit by imposing following conditions; PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards Operation& Maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if applicable.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032668	Shri Ambalika Sugar Pvt. Ltd. Gat no. 231,392 Ambikanagar Karjat, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to Operate for 60 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards Operation& Maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional requisite fees, if applicable.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032902	Raheja Universal (Pvt.) Ltd. Plot No. Gen 2/1C (Part) D, Plot No. Gen 2/1C (Part) D, Block TTC Industrial area, MIDC, Panvel, Navi Mumbai	APPROVED 1 st Operate (Part)	31.8.2019	 The Committee noted that PP has submitted the application for Consent to Operate (part) for Total Plot Area of 1,09,584.47 Sq. Mtrs and Part Construction Built Up Area of 56,585 Sq. Mtrs. PP has installed Sewage Treatment Plant of capacity 250 CMD, provided Organic Waste Converter for bio degradable waste treatment. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part) by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the requisite amount of Bank Guarantee as per BG regime towards O & M of Pollution control systems. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD - 30 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower makeup, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by localbody. Every individual units / Galas proposed to be located in the industrial estate shall obtain Consent to Establish and Operate separately from MPC Board before taking any effective steps for implementation of the project. Industry shall comply the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted by Environment Department, GoM vide No. SEAC-2212/CR274/TC II dated 26.12.2014. PP shall submit affidavit in Boards prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 No Industrial effluent generated unit is permitted in the Industrial Galas i.e. only Green category units are allowed. 8. PP shall submit the affidavit within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 9. PP shall enter into MoU with all buyers of the property / flat etc. to ensure operation and maintenance of the assets handed over to the society formed by the residents / owners of the buildings. Consent shall be issued after submission of: Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part). After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, and TSS at STP outlet, Provision of network system for recycling of treated effluent and verification of the same from SRO/RO. Verification of submission of Bank Guarantee as per Earlier Consents.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031076	Shri Mahankali Sahakari Sakhar 554/2, Rajaram- bapunagar, Kavathe maha- nkal, Dist. Sangli	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 1250 TCD sugar and not provided online monitoring system as per CPCB direction. Therefore, It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent to operate and keep the case in abeyance and revert back in next CAC meeting.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030743	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Unit) 943,945,947,948 Chandrabhaga nagar, Post- Bhalwani Pandharpur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit. Also, noted that PP has provided integrated evaporation system followed by composting for the treatment of spent wash. Industry has provided online monitoring system. PP has submitted undertaking against not to withdraw ground water for industrial purpose. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards Operation & Maintenance of pollution control systems. Industry shall install CPU within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for withdrawal of ground water within 6 months. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite additional fees.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031120	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd., Kumathe 21/4, Post Tikekarwadi, Dist. Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to Operate for 2500 TCD Cane crushing capacity and 10 MW Co-gen Capacity unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Industry shall provide Condensate Polishing Unit (CPU) within 3 months period andto submit Rs. 5 Lakh Bank Guarantee for the same. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for withdrawal of ground water within 6 months. To forfeit B.G. of Rs. 2 Lakh towards exceeding of JVS results and top-up with fresh B.G. of Rs. 4 Lakh. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite additional fees.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031894	Matoshri Laxmi Sugar & Co- Generation Ltd. 82, 93, 94, 95 &96 At-Ruddhewadi Post Dudhani, Akkalkot, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD Cane crushing capacity and 10 MW Co-gen Capacity unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards Operation& Maintenance of pollution control system. Industry shall provide Condensate Polishing Unit (CPU) within 3 months period and provide Rs. 5 lakh Bank Guarantee for the same. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for withdrawal of ground water within 6 months. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite additional fees.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032705	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd. Parli Thermal Power Station, (Unit VI & VII) 378,379,397,400, 401,402,417 & 418 Thermal Power Station Parli-Vaijnath, Dist. Beed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI for Coal based Power Plant - 2 Nos x 250 MW by imposing following conditions; Industry shall either make the agreement with coal washeries or shall provide own washeries to get the blended/ beneficiated coal with ash content less than 34% and submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall install the Automatic real time monitoring system for coal ash analysis. Industry shall install real time coal analyzer as per order of Hon'ble NGT before 03 months period. Bank Guarantees as per B.G. regime of Thermal Power Station. Consent shall be issued after:- Receipt of Bank Guarantee compliance report from SRO, latest JVS results and on the basis of non-compliances Proportionate BG will be forfeited. After submission of additional requisite consent fee.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032731	Parli Thermal power station (Old), Unit No. IV& V, 378,379,397,400, 401,402,417 & 418, Parli-Vaijnath, Dist. Beed.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		 The Committee noted that earlier Board has granted combined consent to the unit No. 3, 4 & 5 for 210 MW x 3 Nos = 630 MW. As per PP the Unit No. 3 was decommissioned therefore not included in this application. As per Board Official and PP these two units i.e. IV & V are also not in operation since July, 2015 due to water shortage. Also, noted that till date PP has not installed online monitoring system for stack and ETP. Not provided CAAQMS, Water budget is not proper etc. Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Operate on the basis of above non compliances.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012158	Bhima SSK Ltd. (Distillery Division) Madhukar Nagar, Patas Daund, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 45 KLPD distillery unit by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after – Verification about Bank Guarantee, Obtaining requisite additional fees.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031218	GAIL (India) Limited, LPG Recovery Plant Plot No. A 1 Usar industrial area USAR Alibag, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for LPG recovery plant. ETP is provided consists of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. The unit was not in operation since June 2015. Also, not submitted Bank Guarantee Rs 5 Lakhs. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for LPG recovery plant by imposing following conditions; The industry shall obtain specific permission from Regional Officer before resuming manufacturing activity. Consent shall be issued after submission of BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for Operation and Maintenance of Pollution Control arrangement as per earlier consent condition.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000033845	Tata Auto Comp Systems Ltd. (Interior & Plastic Div.) Plot no. 31 D – II, MIDC Chinchwad, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and name change of product	30.09.2022	 The Committee noted that industry is engaged in assembly of cockpit for new & current vehicles- 200000 Nos./Y, provided STP for domestic effluent. Industrial Effluent generation is nil. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and name change of product as assembly of cockpit for new & current vehicles by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall extend the existing B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee.
53	MPCB – CONSENT - 0000030343	Omkar Realtors & Developers Pvt. Ltd. Mahalaxmi SRA CHS Ltd, for plot bearing C.S. No. 286(pt), 793(pt), 913, 1/914, 3/914, 1629(pt), & 6 Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent (part) to Operate		 The Committee noted that PP has submitted application for renewal of consent to operate (part) for Total Plot Area 37,674.29 Sq. mtrs and Construction BUA of 64,305.34 Sq.mtrs. Board Official reported non compliances on the basis of visit carried out like – Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) is provided but, not found in operation during the visit. Organic Waste Converter (OWC) provided but not in operation During submission of online consent application information like BG details, area details, water budget and online monitoring details not mentioned / uploaded. Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent and to issue prosecution notice for above non compliances.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034486	Samrudhi Sugar Limited Gut No. 122, 123, 173 Vill. Devi Dahegaon, Tal.Ghansawangi, Dist. Jalna	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate of 2500 TCD Sugar & 14 MW Cogeneration unit, subject to submission of Bank Guarantee, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall install online monitoring system within in 3 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/ Irrigation Department for utilization of water. 3. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of Pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after:- 1. Submission of additional requisite consent fee. 2. Submission of Bank Guarantee Rs. 10 Lakhs asper earlier consent condition.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000033089	Lavino Kapur Cottons Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. H-1, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of Absorbent Cotton of Pharmacopoeia Grade – 5400 MT/A. Also, noted that PP has failed to submit information regarding - 1. PP has failed to submit justification for increase in CI. 2. PP has failed to submit compliance of restart direction. 3. Status of online monitoring system not submitted. Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Operate.
56	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034112	Pride Builders LLP -"Pride Soft City" Sr. No. 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 135, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144 Vill. Charoli, Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish	12.05.2019	 The Committee noted that PP have applied for grant of re-validation of consent to Establish for Construction of proposed township on Total Plot area of 15,74,232 sq. mtrs and Construction BUA (FSI) of 12,66,412 sq. mtrs as per EC dated 17.1.2008. PP has provided 02 nos of STP's & OWC is provided. It was decided to grant re-validation of consent to Establish for the area mentioned as per Environment Clearance i.e. Total Plot area of 15,74,232 Sq. Mtrs and Construction BUA (FSI) of 12,66,412 Sq. Mtrs by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit /extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition. PP shall submit an affidavit in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. PP shall install online monitoring system for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same. The treated effluent shall be minimum 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall not carry out any expansion unless obtain amendment in Environment Clearance as per BUA area mentioned in earlier Consent to Establish dtd 28.09.2012. Consent shall be issued after obtaining SRO's verification report regarding adequacy of STP.
57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032357	Pravara Rural Hospital G. No. 515/2, Loni, Rahata,	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent &		The Committee noted that number of beds were increased from 750 beds to 1275 beds and Built Up Area increase from 9470.45 Sq.mtr 29,730 sq.mtrs. Consent to Establish was granted for additional 575 beds with condition to obtain Environment Clearance before starting any effective steps.

9th CAC Meeting of 2017-2018(Booklet No.18- renewal of consent) dated 27.3.2018

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		Dist. Ahmednagar	BMW Authorization		Also, PP has submitted application towards Environment Department but, till date they have not obtained Environment Clearance and now PP have applied for C to O along with renewal of Operate.
					It is also observed that source of water consumption as per application form is Borewell and for the same not submitted NOC of CGWA.
					In view of above, as the BUA is more than 20,000 Sq.mtrs therefore it was decided to refer the case to Environment Department, Government of Maharashtra for seeking clarification about applicability of Environment Clearance. Also, decided to call NOC of CGWA from PP due to using underground water as a source.
					The application is kept in abeyance and will be revert back in next CAC meeting after receipt of reply from PP and Environment Department.
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029341	Saideep Traders, (Distillery Unit) (Formerly known as D. B. R. K. Panchganga SSK Ltd.,) 28 B GanganagarHatka nagle, Ichalaranji, Dist. Kolhapur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		The Committee noted that PP has submitted application for renewal of consent to operate for 45 KLPD Distillery unit. Also, noted that area available for composting is 5.5 Acres which is inadequate. Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent as the land is inadequate for composting and partially complying with CREP norms.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034916	Shri Bhogawati Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 1195 to 1221 Shahunagar , Parite Karveer	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD sugar unit, Also, earlier Board had issued SCN for refusal of Consent on 23.03.2017 and Closure direction on 21.03.2017. Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent including revocation of consent. Also, to Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards exceeding JVS results from prescribed consented standards and top-up with double amount of Bank Guarantee i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to carry out excess crushing in future.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035334	OMR Bagla Automotive System India Ltd Gut No.217, Chitegaon, Tal- Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI		 The Committee noted that PP has applied for Finished and Assembled Aluminium Pressure Die Casting Parts – 300 MT/M., & Finished Aluminium Pressure Die Casting Parts – 300 MT/M. Committee also noted the following non compliances viz. Provided ETP of inadequate capacity. JVS results exceeding the consented standards. PP has failed to provide suitable measure to control air pollution generated from shot blasting activity. PP has failed to provide scientific arrangement to treat domestic effluent i.e. Sewage Treatment Plant, due to which causes pollution in surrounding area. Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Waste stored unscientifically within the premises. i.e. asbestos sheet and Oil containing sludge. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Operate along with forfeiture of Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards exceeding the consented standards due to poor O & M of pollution control system.
61	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034659	Dinshaws Dairy Foods Pvt. Ltd. K41, 5 Star Area MIDC, Butibori Hingna, Dist. Nagpur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		The Committee noted that industry has submitted application for renewal of consent to operate with increase in capital investment for dairy products activity. Committee noted that industry has increased Production quantity including increase in investment from 111.06 Cr to 145.89, and also submitted incorrect water budget and ETP details in the application. Therefore, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent with increase in CI.
62	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000033449	Manganga Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Sonarsidha nagar (Sugar Division) 106 and 107 Grampanchayat Pujarwadi, Atpadi, Dist-Sangli.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for 1250 TCD Sugar unit. It was also decided to forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakhs as JVS results are exceeding the Boards prescribed consented standards and obtain the top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
63	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035731	NSENT- Commercial	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion		The Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate for expansion and renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation. PP has submitted applications vide UAN No. 32072 and UAN No. 35731. Also, noted that C to E was granted in 2005 and SRO reported that PP has not revalidated Consent to Establish.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032072	Ghatkopar (W), Dist. Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		As per Consent to Establish, Environment Clearance Built Up Area is not mentioned, also, capital Investment mentioned in Environment Clearance is very less i.e. Rs. 100 Crores and CI in C to O (part) is 729.06 Crores, Water budget submitted is incorrect. Show Cause Notice and Proposed Direction was issued against PP due to complaint received from adjacent residents regarding noise pollution, SRO reported partly non-compliance and Regional Officer, Mumbai also issued letter for BG forfeiture to respective Bank. Therefore, it was decided to call the information from Environment Department, Government of Maharashtra regarding seeking information about Built Up Area in Environment Clearance dtd 24.02.2006. It was decided to call the PP for presentation regarding various aspects like – Built Up Area mentioned in C to E, EC and Consent to Operate and Commencement Certificate, Pollution control measures made by the PP in respect of complaints received from nearby residents.
64	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000033277	Vasantrao Dada Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 879 Vithewadi, Tal. Deola, Dist. Nashik	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		The Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD for Sugar unit and 17 MW Co-generation unit. Also, noted that industry is not operating ETP scientifically, also failed to install online monitoring system till date. Hence, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent for sugar and co-generation unit.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
65	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036074	Palava Dwellers Pvt. Ltd. Nilje, Katai, Usarghar & Ghesar, Kalyan	APPROVED Renewal of consent to Operate with increase in CI	30.11.2019	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to operate for (Part I+II+III)for total plot area of 14,78,822 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA of 5,99,084.72 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 20,22,789 Sq. Mtrs as per EC dated 08.10.2015. PP has installed 02 nos of STP's of total capacity 4350 CMD, provided Organic Waste Converter (OWC) of capacity 5 MT. It was decided to grant consent in principally by imposing following conditions:- PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs obtained towards O & M of Pollution control system. PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards increasing Capital Investment of Rs. 36 Cr without obtaining permission / consent from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards submission of Board resolution within one month of issue of consent. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after installation of Online monitoring system and receipt of additional C to E for increased in CI.
66	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036079	Lodha Developers Pvt. Ltd., 586/1 286/5 to 286/8 275/G 257/H 257 B pt. Village Pahadi, Goregaon Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate for Part-I & II and their amalgamation	30.7.2020	 Committee noted that PP has obtained consent to operate for (part-I) for BUA 1,27,195.3 sq. mtrs vide consent dated 19.10.2015 which was valid upto 31.08.2017. PP has also obtained consent to operate for (part-II) for BUA 78,528.09 sq. mtrs vide consent dated 27.04.2017 which was valid upto 31.12.2017. Total BUA area of Part-I & Part-II is 2,05,723.39 sq. mtrs. Now, PP has applied for renewal of Part-I & part-II with increase in BUA for construction of residential cum commercial building on Total Plot Area – 37,592.60 Sq. Mtrs. and Construction BUA of 2,46,081.56 Sq. Mtrs.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 Therefore, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent part-I & II in principal with amalgamation for BUA 2,05,723.39 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs obtained towards Operation& Maintenance of Pollution control system. PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards increasing Capital Investment of Rs. 36 Cr without obtaining permission / consent from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards submission of Board resolution within one month of issue of consent. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after - Submission of requisite information and verification regarding adequacy of OWC.
67	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036264	Godrej One Premises Management Private Limited CTS No. 51(PT), 52, 52/1 to 17 IT/Commercial Building at CTS No. 51(PT), 52, 52/1 to 17, Village Vikhroli, Dist. Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.7.2020	 PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for residential cum commercial project for Total Plot Area of 1,38,402 Sq. Mtrs and Construction BUA of 87,250 Sq. Mtrs., STP is provided of MBBR Technology. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for residential cum commercial project by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs obtained towards O &M of Pollution control system. PP shall install online monitoring system within 3 months for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.5. PP shall install OWC within 3 months and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same.
68	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035335	Deepak Hospital (A Unit of Deepak Health & Wellness Ltd) Town Hall Road Dist. Jalna	APPROVED Combined Consent to Operate &BMW Authorization Consent to Renewal	30.09.2020	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for CCA and Biomedical waste Authorization of 230 bedded hospital on Total Plot Area of 6,040 Sq. Mtrs and Construction BUA of 4,182 Sq. Mtrs, STP is provided and JVS results are within consented standards. It was decided to grant combined consent and Biomedical Waste authorization for 230 bedded hospital by imposing Bank Guarantee regime of HCE. Consent shall be issued after receipt of latest CA Certificate and additional fees based on revised CA Certificate.
69	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036619	Owens-Corning (India) Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. T-28 MIDC Phase-II, Taloja Panvel, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI	31.01.2021	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh towards O& M of pollution control system Consent shall be issued after Submission of satisfactory clarification regarding increased in CI of 41.22 Cr and after removal of HW catg. Chemical Waste (bad batch) compared to previous consent
70	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036657	Sahyadri Starch And Industries Pvt. Ltd., A-6,7,8, MIDC Miraj, Miraj, Dist. Sangli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.11.2020	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of Starch. PP has provided ETP consists of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment. Also, provided Air Pollution Control arrangement. JVS results found within consented standards. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for starch production and Electricity, by imposing following conditions; PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakh towards O &M of pollution control systems. PP shall obtain NOC from CGWA for withdrawal of ground water within 3 months.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
71	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036505	Cable Corporation Of India Ltd. 163A,165, Borivali(E), Dattpada Road. Magathane,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (part)	31.12.2020	The Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent (Part) for Total Plot Area of 1,51,327 sq. mtrs. part Construction BUA of 43,424.5 sq. mtrs out of Total Construction BUA -4,43,113.52 Sq. Mtrs as per Environment Clearance. Also, noted that PP has provided Sewage Treatment Plant of 600 CMD capacity based on SAFF Technology, provided Organic Waste Converter for treatment of bio degradable waste. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for total plot area of 1,51,327 sq.
		Borivali (E), Mumbai			mtrs. and part Construction BUA -43,424.5 Sq. mtrs out of Total Construction BUA - 4,43,113.52sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs obtained towards O &M of Pollution control system. PP shall install online monitoring system within 3 months for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same. PP shall submit affidavit stating that the renewal of consent to operate (part) for which application is made is included in existing Environment Clearance issued dtd 11.06.2013. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after Obtaining additional C to E fee for increased in CI.
72	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037138	SABMiller Breweries Pvt. Ltd (Unit-	Not APPROVED		The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Beer. Also, noted that industry has not provided online monitoring system as per direction of Collector during meeting.
		Foster's) M-99 Jogeshwari, Waluj MIDC Gangapur, Dist. Aurangabad	Renewal of Consent to Operate		Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of renewal of consent.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
73	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037594	GE India Industrial Private Plot No. A-78/1 phase-II, MIDC Chakan, Tal- Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion and Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.2.2023	 The Committee noted that PP has earlier applied for consent to establish for expansion to manufacture – Component Manufacturing- 1,00,000 Nos./Y by starting third shift and Assembly of Hydraulic Power Unit (HPU)- 400 Nos/A. and same was approved in the CAC meeting dated 11.12.2017. Industry has not paid the consent fee, hence consent was not issued. Also, noted that now the industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion to manufacture Component Manufacturing- 1,00,000 Nos./Y by starting third shift and Assembly of Hydraulic Power Unit (HPU)- 400 Nos/A and renewal of existing consent. Sewage & trade effluent will be treated in existing STP & ETP. Membership of CHWTSDF is obtained. It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion and Renewal of consent with increase in CI by extending existing BG's. Consent shall be issued only after submission of consent fee of consent to Establish application as per CAC minutes dated 11.12.2017.
74	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038270	Thyssenkrup Steel India Private Limited, 399 to 403, At Post - Gonde, Vill. Wadivarhe, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI	28.2.2023	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for manufacturing of Fabrication work, Cold Rolled Grain Oriented (CRCO/cold Rolled Non oriented CRNO Mild Steel, Hydrogen Generation, Nitrogen Generation. Committee also noted industry has provided RO & MEE to achieve ZLD also provided adequate Air Pollution Control system, and Acid Recovery Plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in Capital Investment and addition of Engineering fabrication activity by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. Industry shall submit the undertaking within 15 days stating that due to increase in CI by 44.67 Cr there is no increase the production capacity and quantity. Consent shall be issued after receipt of – Verification report from concerned SRO about up-gradation of STP and submission of APC design details including BG forfeiture / release of Rs. 2 Lakh obtained towards the same. Submission of additional requisite consent fee.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
75	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036453	Sheth Developers & Realtors (India) Ltd. 73/1, 2.3.4.6.74P,77/1 E.E.HIGHWAY, 34/4, 35/8, 35/9P, 35/10P, 48/1P, 2, 3, 4, 5P, 7, 49/1, 2P, 3, 4, 5, 51/3A, 51/1, 51/4P, 51/5P, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.12.2020	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to operate for total plot area of 93,114 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA of 1,48,369.16 sq. mtrs. Also, noted that PP has provided Sewage Treatment Plant (870 KLD capacity) and provided Organic Waste Converter (OWC) for the treatment of wet waste is installed and both are found in operation during visit of Board Official. Therefore, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs obtained towards O & M of Pollution control system. PP shall online monitoring system for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after - Obtaining JVS results from concerned SRO and proportionate BG forfeiture accordingly. Submission of additional fees, if any.
76	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037875	TATA Consultancy Services Ltd. Tiffany Bldg., Grd, 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 floor, Lexington 5 floor Hiranandani Estate, Ghodbunder Road, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent	28.02.2020	The Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for IT & ITES activity for BUA 9,929.76 Sq.Mtrs. (UAN No 13455) Committee also noted the PP has again applied for renewal of the same vide application UAN No 37875. Therefore, it was decided to club the said application (UAN No. 37875) with the 1st consent to operate application UAN No. 13455.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
77	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038626	Magneti Marelli Motherson Auto System Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 148 to 150, Vill. Ambethan – Chakan, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI and production quantity		 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in production capacity by using existing setup. Also, noted that industry has failed to submit the following information asked by concern SRO - 1. Details of CGWA NOC obtained by the person who is supplying well water through tanker to the industry. 2. Technical report & expert recommendations through authorized institute regarding no necessity of scrubber for coating section as industry has decided not to use the same. 3. STP sludge details not mentioned in non-hazardous waste information. 4. Industry has increased the effluent quantity for domestic by 4 CMD and trade effluent by 24 CMD, whereas the water consumption quantity remains same compared to previous consent. 5. ETP sludge volume not increased in proportion to increase in effluent volume. 6. Details of expansion & investment incurred thereof if any for additional production quantity. 7. Whether expansion production manufacturing activity is already started or not. Submit production data details of one year period. 8. Copy of latest CA certificate not submitted/uploaded. Therefore, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent as industry has failed to submit the information asked by SRO.
78	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038251	Cummins Technologies India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. – A-1, A -1/2, MIDC, Phaltan ,Vill. Survadi, Phaltan, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI	28.2.2023	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part) for the mfg. of High Pressure Pump (HPP) (Component of Engine) -1,50,000 No's/A, Low pressure pump(LPP)-1,50,000 No's/A, Injector for fuel system of engines-9,00,000 No's/A, Dozer (component of engine) - 2,00,000 No's/A, Rail (component of fuel system of engines) - 1,50,000 No's/A, Exhaust Gas Processor (component of engine)-2,00,000 No's/A, Tank bracket assembly (component of engine)-2,00,000 No's/A. Also, noted that PP has provided Effluent Treatment Plant and Sewage Treatment Plant. I view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI by imposing following condition; PP shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee by including land cost as per CA certificate.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
79	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038504	Thyssenkrupp Elevator (India) Private Limited., Plot No. A-23 (L-9), Chakan MIDC Phase-II, Vill. Khalumbre, Tal. Khed, Dist- Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	28.2.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI to manufacture Elevators for Passengers & Goods (Powder Coating Process) - 6000 Nos/A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O& M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee.
80	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037232	Palava Dwellers Pvt. Ltd., 205, 221, 225,227,228 to 249, 251 to 258,270,358,359, 360 Vil. Gahunje, Opp. MCA ground, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal (Part) of Consent to Operate with change in name of project	31.12.2020	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate (part) for total plot area 4,79,992.34 sq. mtrs. and 2,33,633.72 sq. mtrs out of Total construction BUA of 5,80,983.22 sq. mtrs as per revised EC dated 10.8.2017 in the name of M/s. Sahajanand Hi-Tech Constructions Pvt. Ltd. Also, noted that PP has provided STP and OWC. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate (part) for total plot area 4,79,992.34 Sq. Mtrs. and 2,33,633.72 Sq. Mtrs out of Total construction BUA of 5,80,983.22 Sq. Mtrs as per revised EC dated 10.8.2017 in the name of M/s. Sahajanand Hi-Tech Constructions Pvt. Ltd. by imposing following conditions; PP shall extend/ top up the BG to form total sum of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. within 6month time period and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakhs for the same. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet, flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall install online monitoring system within 3 months period for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same Consent shall be issued after – Receipt of verification report from SRO about adequacy of STP, OWC and latest JVS results, to forfeit proportionate B.G. in case of exceeding the results. After receipt of additional consent fees, if any.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
81	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038566	Mukund Ltd., 57, 80, 71, 51 Kalwe , Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	28.2.2021	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for engineering activity engaged in manufacturing of MS & SS Steels Bars & Coils. Also, noted that PP has provided 02 Nos. of ETP comprising of primary & Tertiary system and STP. Industry has provided air pollution control arrangement i.e. Bag House Cyclone Separator, (Dust Collector) & Scrubber for Pickling section. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. It was decided to return the B.G. of Rs. 2 Lakhs obtained towards installation of STP as industry has provided the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of details of stack and justification regarding ETP sludge from the industry and additional consent fee.
82	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038815	GKN Sinter Metals Private Ltd. C-18 MIDC Ahmednagar Dist. Ahmednagar	Not APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate		 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Copper Powder, Tin Powder, Sinterd Bearing. Committee also noted the following non-compliances viz. 1. Industry has increased CI of Rs 10.22 Crs not submitted clarification. 2. Industry has increased water consumption and effluent generation compared with quantity mentioned in earlier consent. 3. Industry has newly added Copper furnace- 3 Nos, Steam furnace, and Iron furnace-04 Nos. & DG set- 01. 4. Industry has failed to submit reply in respect of queries communicated by concern SRO vide letter dtd. 09/02/2108, 14/02/2018 & 16/02/2018. Therefore, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
83	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037030	Reliable Exports Gut No. 31 Gut No. 31, Reliable Tech Park, Opp. Thane Belaput Road, Airoli, Dist. Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal with expansion of Consent to Operate (Part)	31.9.2020	 The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) with expansion for total plot area 73,850 sq. mtrs. and Part built up area 2,37,629.64 sq. mtrs out of total construction built up area-2,69,918.62 sq. mtrs as per EC dated 27.9.2016. Also, noted that earlier renewal of C to O (part) was obtained on 26.8.2016 for IT Park which was valid for the period upto 31.9.2017 for Total plot area of 73,850 Sq. Mtrs. & Total construction BUA- 41,496.11 Sq.Mtrs. PP has provided MMBR based STP of 316 CMD & newly installed STP-MMBR based 600 CMD. Also, provided OWC for organic waste treatment. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) with expansion for total plot area 73,850 sq. mtrs. and Part built up area 2,37,629.64 sq. mtrs out of total construction built up area-2,69,918.62 sq. mtrs as per EC dated 27.9.2016 (i.e. for complete project) by imposing following conditions; PP shall extend/ top up the BG to form total sum of Rs. 25 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. within 6-month time period and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakhs for the same. The treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. within 6-month time period and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakhs for the same. PP shall install online monitoring system within 3 months period for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite additional consent fee for C to E & O for increased investment.
84	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038914	Thyssenkrupp Engine Components India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 392 Gat No. 392, At & Post Gonde, Vill. Wadivarhe, Igatpuri,	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	28.2.2023	The Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI for manufacturing of Crank Shafts -1,00,000 Nos./Annum. The industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing following conditions;

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		Dist. Nashik			 PP shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. PP shall submit an undertaking stating that due to increased investment by 18 Cr there is no increase in plant capacity (i.e. production quantity remains unchanged as per earlier consent) within 15 days else consent shall be treated as cancelled. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee and latest audited balance sheet as the industry has shown land cost investment is Nil.
85	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039027	Larsen & Toubro Ltd. PLOT NO. A 5,7,8,10,11 Navlakh, Umbre, Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI	28.2.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O &M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after receipt of clarification from the industry regarding decreased CI and latest audited balance sheet for verification.
86	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038639	Technocraft Industries (India) Ltd. (Garment Division) Sr. No. 374-376, 389, 415, 407-408 Dhanivali, Murbad, Dist. Thane	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent as industry has failed to comply with the restart order issued on 08.08.2017.
87	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037617	Mudra Lifestyles Limited D1 D1- Tarapur MIDC, Boisar, Boisar, Dist. Thane	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent as PP has failed to provide RO system, Online monitoring system, STP and non-submission of justification for increase CI from 305.2 Cr to 335.25 Cr.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
88	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039582	Parker Hannifin India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. EL-26, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai. MIDC Mahape Thane	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in production quantity and deletion of one product and addition of one new		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as industry has installed plant and machinery and increased the production capacity without obtaining consent from the Board.
89	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038655	Rajarambapu Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd. Liquor Division, 1172/a Rajaramnagar, Post Sakharale Walawa, Sangli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2019	 Industry has applied for renewal of consent for Bottling of Alcohol Indian Made Foreign Liquor & Country Liquor with amalgamation with distillery unit (UAN No. 0000011901), It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O &M of pollution control systems.
90	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038632	RVK Industrial Park Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. 1/1/2 MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part)	31.12.2020	 It was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to operate (part) for Industrial and Logistic Park for total plot area of 2,12,028 Sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA of 47,098 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 1,61,582.68 Sq. Mtrs as per EC dated 12.1.2016 by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply conditions stipulated in not Environmental Clearance dated 12.1.2016 Said industrial park included industries such as Light and Heavy Engineering Industries, Automobiles and Automobiles manufacturing industries, Electronics and consumable durables, IT Hardware and Packing Industries, R&D Facilities, Industrial Storage, Industrial park will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to Establish and Operate separately from MPCB. PP shall not allot the plot to the trade effluent generating industry. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 6. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on own land for gardening/ irrigation purpose within premises. In no case, effluent shall find its way to any water body directly/indirectly at any time. The firm shall affix the separate meter for insurance of 60% recycling of treated sewage and keep the records of the same. 7. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 8. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of Consent to Establish condition.
91	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038453	KVR Industrial Park Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. 1/1/1 MIDC Ranjangaon, Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (part)	31.12.2020	 It was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to operate (part) for Industrial and Logistic Park for total plot area of 2,07,000 Sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA of 51,679.85 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 1,56,024.4 Sq. Mtrs as per Environmental clearance dated 28.1.2016 by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance dated 28.1.2016 Said industrial park included industries such as Light and Heavy Engineering Industries, Automobiles and Automobiles manufacturing industries, Electronics and consumable durables, IT Hardware and Packing Industries, R&D Facilities, Industrial Storage, Industrial Assembly units etc. Individual industry in the industrial park will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to Establish and Operate separately from MPCB. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on own land for gardening/ irrigation purpose within premises. In no case, effluent shall find its way to any water body directly/indirectly at any time. The firm shall affix the separate meter for insurance of 60% recycling of treated sewage and keep the records of the same. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of Consent to Establish condition.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
92	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040584	VHM Industries Ltd., T 2, Additional MIDC Amravati	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.01.2023	It was decided renewal of consent to operate for Yarn Dying, Cotton grey fabric weaving & sizing & Cotton fabric processing and dying unit with increase in CI. It was also decided to forfeit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh as JVS are exceeding consented standards and obtain top-up with Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.
93	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041487	Bosch Chassis Systems India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 306 Nanekarwadi, Chakan, Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion and Renewal of consent and their amalgamation	28.2.2023	 Committee noted that industry has provided ETP and STP. Industry has also provided wet scrubber system to anodizing & black Iodizing process. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion and renewal of consent to operate and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O& M pollution control system. It was also decided to return the BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards compliance of consent to establish as industry has complied the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee.
94	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042318	Mahindra Lifespace Developers Ltd., 6017,6017/1,6017 /2,6017/3 PART 6018,6020/4 Haveli, Pune,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part I +II and III)	31.3.2020	 It was decided to grant of renewal of consent to operate with amalgamation (part I and II+III) for total plot area 98508.36 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA of 1,49,395.19 sq. mtrs out of total construction built up area-2,69,918.62 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall extend/ top up the BG to form total sum of Rs. 25 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. within 6 month time period and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakhs for the same. 3. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet, flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					4. PP shall install online monitoring system within 3months period for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same.
95	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043675	Hindustan Platinum Private Ltd., C-122 C- 154, C-122/1 TO C-122/9 (11 Plots) Plot NI C- 122 MIDC Pawane, TTC, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.4.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O& M of pollution control system. Industry shall obtain Authorization from the Board as per Rule 9 of the Hazardous and Other Waste (Management and transboundary movement) Rules, 2016, for the utilization of hazardous and other wastes as a resource or after pre-processing either for co-processing or for any other use, including within the premises of the generator (if it is not part of process) shall be carried out only as per CPCB letter issued dated 14.06.2017. Industry shall not operate the plant till they obtain authorization from the Board as per Rule 9 of the Hazardous and Other Waste (Management and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016, for the utilization of hazardous and other waste as a resource.